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lles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planrll_ing)

From: B CcR~ - Planning)

Sent: 11 October 2022 11:50
To: _(CCRA - Planning)
Subject: FW: Wentlooge revised submission

Hi R

I've discussed with-and he's agreed we'll have a completely separate report for Wentiooge.

Cangen Benderfyniadau | Decisions Branch

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio | Planning Directorate

Y Gnp Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig | Climate Change and Rural Affairs Group
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Parc Cathays / Cathays Park

Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ / Cardiff, CF10 3NQ

e-bost / e-mail: GG
Ffon / Te!: I NN

From:_(COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales) _

Sent: 11 October 2022 09:16

To: IS cCrA - Planning) [ N (- - Pianning)

Subject: Wentlooge revised submission

Bore dal . I

Although it is a new application, policy hasn't changed and many of the submissions are the same
as the first submission.

To save duplicating effort, as with the approach to the Cefn Forest redetermination, we propose to
rely on sections of the first report, updating and revising as necessary.

If you have any concerns with this approach please let me know.

Just so you know, we have received objections to the decision not to hold hearings. Subject to
satisfactory answers to some queries regarding biodiversity, the Inspectors are satisfied the
written submissions are sufficient to enable them to consider the application and make a
recommendation.

Happy to discuss (I'll be in the office around 11.30, heading back Thursday).

Penderfyniadau Cynllunio ac Amgylchedd Cymru/ Planning and Environment Decisions Wales.
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Ffon / Tel: I

E-bost / E-mail:
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